



RIVIERA UTILITIES

413 E. Laurel Ave. - P.O. Drawer 2050 - Foley, 36536
Phone (251) 943-5001 – Fax (251) 943-5275

September 21, 2017

The Honorable John Koniar
Mayor of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue
Foley, Alabama 36536

RE: CDBG Project No. LR-CM-PF-16-010
Sanitary Sewer Collection System Rehabilitation Project Within
The City of Foley's Southeast Quadrant

Dear Mayor Koniar,

Enclosed is the Tabulation of Bids received on September 20, 2017 for the referenced project. The following is a summary of the total bid amounts submitted:

Contractor	Total Bid Amount
Insituform Technologies, LLC	\$1,331,945.00
Layne Inliner, LLC	\$1,667,084.00
Gulf Coast Underground, Inc.	\$1,939,471.00
Pensacola Concrete Construction Co., Inc.	\$2,382,078.32
Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc.	\$4,215,240.00

We have reviewed the proposals and found them to be in order with the exception of a mathematical error in the bid of Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc. which revised their total bid amount from \$1,378,890.00 to \$4,215,240.00.

Insituform Technologies, LLC submitted the low total bid amount of \$1,331,945.00. This amount appears to be reasonable for the work. Therefore, we recommend that Insituform Technologies, LLC be awarded this contract for the total bid amount of \$1,331,945.00.

Sincerely,

Tony L. Schachle, Jr., P.E.
Senior Utilities Engineer

cc:

Kate Embry (City of Foley)
Miranda Bell (City of Foley)
Stacy McKean (Grant Management, LLC)
James Wallace (Riviera Utilities)
Lee Kibler (Riviera Utilities)

Jason Skelton (Riviera Utilities)
Jody Worsley (Riviera Utilities)